Coggins, Stephanie

From: Baker Tilly <connect11@bakertilly.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 10:05 AM

To: Gagnon, Rich

Subject: Direct pay IRA tax credits portal: a guide to pre-filing

You don't often get email from connectl1@bakertilly.com. Learn why this is important

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Direct pay tax credits: have you
pre-filed yet?

Don't miss out! For the first time, tax-exempt organizations can receive tax credits to
support qualifying clean energy or efficiency projects through the Inflation Reduction Act
(IRA). This opportunity could significantly reduce project costs for state and local
governments, schools, tribes, public utilities, not-for-profits and higher education
institutions.

The IRS' IRA and CHIPS pre-filing registration portal for direct pay tax credits and
for qualifying projects is now open. Has your organization registered
yet?

Baker Tilly can help you navigate the IRA, including the pre-filing registration portal
process:




PW&A: are you compliant?

Do you understand what's needed to comply with prevailing wage and apprenticeship (PW&A)
requirements and increase your base credit up to 5x? Or how to avoid unnecessary credit loss or
a loss of credit altogether?

Join us on Wednesday, April 3, for a webinar about PW&A compliance for project owners.
Maximize your IRA tax credits by complying with PW&A.
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Our PW&A compliance solution, which leverages trusted payroll tracking system LCPtracker,
can help your organization track your vendors’ individual compliance requirements as well as
overall project-level compliance to maximize the value of your PW&A bonus credit.

Stay up to date on IRA.

Bookmark our Inflation Reduction Act
resource center
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Connect with us

Connect with an IRA specialist. bakertilly.com




Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly
International Lid., the members of which are separate and independent legal entities. © 2024
Baker Tilly US, LLP

The information provided here is of a general nature and is not intended to address the specific
circumstances of any individual or entity In specific circumstances, the services of a professional
should be sought.

Legal and privacy

Contact us at +1 (800) 362 7301 or
Baker Tilly US, LLP | 205 N Michigan Ave | Chicago, Il. 60601

Mailing preference center [ Unsubscribe




Coggins, Steehanie .

From: Baker Tilly <connect10@bakertilly.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:13 AM

To: Gagnon, Rich

Subject: Striking gold | Top public sector insights from 2023

You don't often get email from connect10@bakertilly.com. Learn why this is important

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Running an organization today isn't what it used to be. It's more complex. Hyperconnected.
Unexpected. The guidance you need today may look different tomorrow. And, at times, a look
back is what it takes to propel your community forward.

This special edition retraces our top insights of 2023, which may just be the gold you need for
2024. Dive in for topics that will continue to drive your organization’s success.

Top public sector insights Now trending

e How to maximize IRA federal e Artificial Intelligence has changed
funding opportunities everything

e Strategic planning for results: 8 key e Taking advantage of the Inflation
steps Reduction Act (IRA) today is critical.

s Workforce outlook: survey shows e Forward-looking organizations are
public sector leaders value talent leveraging digital transformation to
strategies create a culture of innovation.

e (GASB 96: SBITA frequently asked e |t's not a secret. Talent recruitment,
questions retention and management is

critical for organizational success.




Client spotlight Don't miss it

CommuniTIES: Cultivating eguitable Navigating the latest IRA and [lJA incentives
economic development and benefits

Tracking our impact

Another step forward. Follow our
environmental, social and governance
journey toward making a difference for our
people, our clients, our communities and our
planet. Beyond Tomorrow ™

Go there. Start here.

Explore innovative solutions with industry and service specialists.

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly
International Ltd., the members of which are separate and independent legal entities. © 2024
Baker Tilly US, LLP
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